
From:
To: MPSservicecentre
Subject: CHRISTENSEN, George - Australia Post - OF1271424 KM (($$26,317.65 ++)) - certified
Date: Thursday, 2 November 2017 5:54:47 PM
Attachments: SKMBT_C55417110216580.pdf

841533.pdf

Please find attached invoice for processing.
Kind regards

Office of GEORGE CHRISTENSEN
Federal Member for Dawson

www.georgechristensen.com.au
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Supply this Period Tax Invoice
_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________

Description Quantity Unit Price Total Price GST in Price
_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________

Total Supply $26,317.65 $2,391.90
________________________________________________________

Total GST free supplies this period $6.68
Total GST inclusive supplies this period $26,310.97   (GST component is $2,391.90)

Accounts Receivable Team
Australia Post
GPO Box 2943
MELBOURNE  VIC   3001

How to Pay

Tax Invoice Number 1006865036 Page  2 of    2

Payment in Person
Pay in person at any post office.

Payment by Direct Debit
Call 1300 910 261 to apply

Payment by EFT
Please quote the following details when making an
EFT payment (for use within Australia only):
BSB: 064-787
Account No. 6838669

Payment by Mail
Please tear off this payment slip and mail with your
payment to the address below.
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